Brooks, David K

From: Williams, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, Januvary 09, 2002 8:14 AM
To: Brooks, David K

Subject: FW: Kelly Baxter

From: Williams, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2002 8:10 AM
To: Prichard, Billy

Subject: FW: Kelly Baxter

From: Williams, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, 1anuary'09,"2002 8:09 AM
To: Bill Carr (E-maib)~

Subject: Kelly Baxter

Bill - In reviewing Mr. Baxter latter of January 7, 2002, | can not agree with his time schedule. If he proceeds with the
plugging at the rate requested, it will take over two years to complete the plugging of the seven wells. Mr. Baxter needs to
complete plugging these wells no later than September 1, 2002. If he will agree with this | believe we can postpone the
hearing. Also, if his intent was o TA the wells provided in his letter then | need copies of all the pressure charts that
should have been done at the time of setting the cast iron bridge plugs. | will need this information supplied to me by this
afternoon. Chris Williams, District 1 Supervisor.

T R T e e,

BEFORE EXAMINER CATANACH
OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

g C O.. EXHIDIT NO. —-—3_?____
CASE NO. 12792

S LA i i g




